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Ellie Myers

From: Ellie Myers

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:34 PM

To: dxrodgers@bpa.gov; Connor Armi; ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator; 

russell.mau@doh.wa.gov; Dan Young; Public Health Inspectors; Rebecca Cruse; Jackie 

Sharp; Candie Leader; Cameron Curtis; Tate Mahre; Josh Fredrickson; Kelee Hodges

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski; Ellie Myers

Subject: SE-25-00006 Daoura - Notice of SEPA Action

Attachments: SE-25-00006 Daoura - Notice - Notice of SEPA Action Memo.pdf

Good Afternoon, 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Daoura SEPA Checklist (SE-25-00006) decision. 

The appeal date for the decision is April 22nd, 2025, at 5:00pm. 

 

Let me know if you have further questions.    

 

Best, 

 

 

 

 

Ellie Myers 
(she/her/hers) 

Planner I | Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ 

 

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a 

request for public records through the GovQA portal. 
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